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Mr Tim Grimwade

General Manager

Adjudication Branch

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

PO Box 1199

Dickson

ACT 2602 FILE No:
DOC:

Your Ref: C2001/201 MARS/PRISM:

Contact Officer: Kathryn Kerr

Dear Mr Grimwade
Revocation and substitution of Authorisation No A30204 — Resource NSW

Thank you for your letter of 9 December 2002 regarding the application by Resource
NSW for the revocation of the above authorisation and its substitution by a new
authorisation.

I note that the Commission has varied the authorisation to the effect that the successful
tenderer would be required to build at least one materials recovery facility in the
geographical area encompassed by the Southern Sydney councils, or in an adjacent local
government area, unless the tenderer already had such a facility in that area.

WSNSW supports this change in the interests of councils receiving the widest possible
selection of competitive bids.

Yours sincerely

I

Ken Kanofski
Chief Executive Officer

WASTE SERVICE NSW

Zenith Centre, Level 4, 821 Pacific Highway Chatswood NSW 2067, Locked Bag 7699, Chatswood DC 2067
Phone: {02) 9934 7000 Fax: {02) 9934 7185

Waste Service NSW is the trading name of the Waste Recycling and Processing Corporation.

ABN 93 524 709 106 100% Recycled Paper



